

From: John Witt

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: August 05, 2011

Subject: FCC File No. 0348-EX-PL-2011

---

Message:

Mr Ghaffari,

There was a typographic error in the 0348-EX-PL-2011 application I submitted. NL43-4-20 was amended in the application and changed to NL 43-5-20.

The correct antenna coordintes are NL43-5-20 by WL76-5-53 and agrees with the latitiude and longitude in the FAA Coordination exhibit.

Thanks for alerting me to this correction. Sorry for any inconvenience this error has caused.

John

Lockheed Martin

John Witt,

Systems Engineer

P.O. Box 4840, EP15 ? Room #11

Syracuse, NY 13221-4840

Tel: (315) 456-3003

john.witt@lmco.com